From: |Redacted

Sent: 8/28/2012 3:05:51 PM
To: Ed Randolph (efr@cpuc.ca.gov) (efr@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: abl@cpuc.ca.gov (abl@cpuc.ca.gov); mpl@cpuc.ca.gov (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov);
BOR@CPUC.CA.GOV (BOR@CPUC.CA.GOV); 'mts@cpuc.ca.gov'
(mts@cpuc.ca.gov) (mts@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce)

Bcec:
Subject: PG&E's Hollister 115 kV Reconductoring Project

Mr. Randolph,
On August 23, 2012, PG&E sent the enclosed letter “Re. Unauthorized Change to the Hollister

115 kV Reconductoring Project” and its associated attachment via regular U.S. Mail to your
office at the CPUC, San Francisco.

Thank you for your attention.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

SB GT&S 0318467
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